

From: Vanu Bose <vanu@vanu.com>
To: <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/23/00 2:15PM
Subject: Re: file number 0141-EX-PL-2000

Following are modifications that we wish to make to our application.

We have reduced powers to Part 15 levels in accordance with OET Bulletin No. 63.

Modifications to exhibit 2:

Delete 1 and 3. This application now covers only work for the National Institute of Justice.

information for 2.201, subpart C:

RF Band	(MHz)	Max. Bandwidth	Emission Limit (@ 3m)
25-26.96	30 kHz		30 uV/m
26.96-27.28	30 kHz		10,000 uV/m
27.28-30	30 kHz		30 uV/m
30-37.5		30 kHz	100 uV/m
38.25-40.66	30 kHz		100 uV/m
40.66-40.7	30 kHz		1000 uV/m
40.7-43.71	30 kHz		100 uV/m
43.71-44.49	30 kHz		10,000 uV/m *
44.49-46.6	30 kHz		100 uV/m
46.6-46.98	30 kHz		10,000 uV/m *
46.98-48.75	30 kHz		100 uV/m
48.75-49.51	30 kHz		10,000 uV/m *
49.51-49.66	30 kHz		100 uV/m
49.66-50	30 kHz		10,000 uV/m *
50 - 74.8	30 kHz		100 uV/m
75.2-88		30 kHz	100 uV/m
88-108	200 kHz		250 uV/m
138-149.9	100 kHz		150 uV/m
150.05-156.5	30 kHz		150 uV/m
156.9-162	30 kHz		150 uV/m
173.2-174	30 kHz		150 uV/m
174-216	6 MHz		1500 uV/m
216-240		6 MHz	200 uV/m
410-470		100 kHz	200 uV/m
470-608	6 MHz		5000 uV/m **
614-806		1 MHz	5000 uV/m
806-890		1 MHz	200 uV/m
890-902	1 MHz		200 uV/m

* Cordless phone

** Using existing allocations for Television Channels

Please let me know if you needd additional information.

Regards,

Vanu Bose

Vanu Bose
President & CEO
Vanu, Inc.
One Porter Square
Suite 18
Cambridge, Ma 02142
ph: 617.864.1711x203
fx:617.864.1697
www.vanu.com
